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Dear Collette,

ESP Electiicity Ltd - Modification Proposal conceming Use of System Charging
Methodology

We are proposing to amend our Use of System Charging Methodology and in
line with SLC 13.4, are hereby submitting our Modification Proposal Letter (an
obligation on which we comment at the end of this letter).

The amendments to our Methodology are very simple and are directly related to
the revised Standard Licence Condition numbering brought about by the recent
electricity distribution licence review. They are purely housekeeping changes
and do not relate to the methodology itself e.g. Licence Condition 4 updated to
reflect the new numbering i.e. Condition 13; version number and dates updated.

We believe this amendment better achieves the Relevant Objective 13.3 (a) by
ensuring our Methodology Statement quotes the correct Licence Condition
numbering.

We are mirroring the release date of our UoS Charging Statement for the
modification to take affect from i.e. 1t October 2009.

We would like to reiterate our earlier concern, we feel the Modification Proposal
requirement for a simple 'housekeeping change’' is excessive and certainly does
not warrant a consultation.

Yours sincerely

Mrs D M Townsend

Business Operations Manager
For ESP Electricity Lid
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